From: Devin Oldman

To: Park, James

Subject: [External_Sender] Smith Ranch License Renewal
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 5:41:11 PM
Attachments: 0787_001.pdf

James,

Attached you will find my comments regarding the environmental Assessment. |
would like to request an conference call so you can inform the rest of the
consulting tribes about the license renewal and what it entails. If you should
have any questions or comments, please contact me at any time.

Thank you for Consulting with the Northern Arapaho THPO.

Sincerely,
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NATHPO - Director
Phone - (307-856-1628)
Cell - (307-438-5318)

nathpodd@amail.com
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Northern Arapaho Tribe

TRIBAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
P.O.Box 67 - St.Stephens, Wyoming 82524 - PH: 307.856.1628

8/16/2018

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

301-415-6954

James Park — Project Manager

Smith Ranch License Renewal — Environmental Assessment Comments

After reviewing your request under the Section 106 process of the NHPA, and NEPA, our office
would like to offer the following response: “Adverse Effect” to Historic Properties within the
direct and in-direct APE of the license area. I would like to request a face to face Government to
Government consultation with tribes to discuss the potential impacts that this project may have to
Historic Properties and Cultural Resources located within the Direct and In-Direct APE. Also, I
believe that there are multiple sites listed in the Environmental Assessment that need tribal
reviews. [ would like to request that the site forms for each individual site identified in the
cultural resource inventories be sent to my e-mail for review so that I can determine eligibility
recommendations. I look forward to working with you to first avoid, minimize and mitigate the
effects to historic properties and cultural resources that this project may pose. If you should have
any questions or comments, please contact me at any time.

?gu for consulting with the Northern Arapaho THPO and have a Good Day!!
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Northern Arapaho Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
nathpodd@gmail.com
307-856-1628 Office







